
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

TO: CNU Community 

 

FROM: Paul Trible 

 

DATE: April 4, 2012 

 

RE: CNU Joins Capital Athletic Conference (CAC) 

 

 Today CNU accepted an invitation to join the Capital Athletic Conference. 

 

 In the CAC, CNU joins schools that mirror our commitment to athletic 

excellence and academic quality.  Five of the eight schools are state schools and 

comparable to CNU in enrollment. 

 

 CNU will remain a full member and participant in the USA South Athletic 

Conference for one more year - the academic year 2012-13 - and begin competition 

as a member of the CAC in 2013-2014. 

 

 CNU football will remain a participant in the USA South for 4 more years or 

until the Capital Athletic Conference adds football. 

 

 We look forward to building rich rivalries with these outstanding institutions 

and appreciate the confidence of these fine schools in CNU. 

 

 Please see the attached for the names and information about 2013-14 CAC 

Member Institutions. 


